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MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM 

BELOIT BROADCASTING COMPANY 
Hotel Hilton, Beloit, Wisconsin 

December 28, 1948 

Mr. hermit Geary 
R.F.D. # 2 
'rla.lmutport 
Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary; 

WISCONSIN NETWORK 

PLEASE DIRECT ALL 
CORRESPONDENCE TO 
WGEZ. 

This is to verify your reception of Wvv7. on the morning 
of December 20th. We were on the air with a tone of 
approximately 1000 cycles interrupted every two minutes 
with station identification. Frequency check program 
ran from 12:55 A.M. to 1:10 A. M., Central Standard Time. 
The log you have submitted for proof of reception is correct. 

it may interest you to know that WC}EZ is using a transmitter 
which was originally an old Western Electric Model 301 A, 

now remodeled and rebuilt by Wayne Clay, Chief Engineer of 
WCLO, Janesville, Wisconsin, and operating with a power 
output of only 100 watts. 

Thanks for your nice letter and the good report. Cur 
Frequency checks are the third Monday of each month from 
12:55 A.M. to 1:10 A.M., C. s. T. 

Very truly yours, 

Radio Station W G Z 

Harold Winkenwerder, Chief Engineer 


